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NATIONAI, ASSEMBLY OF PAKISTAN

PROCEEDINGS
OF
THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HOUSE
" HELDIN CAMERA

Tuesday, the 20th August, 1974

The Special Committee of the Whole House met in camera
in the Assembly Chamber, (State Bank Building), Islamabad, at ten
of the clock, in the morning, Mr. Chairman (Sahibzada Farooq Ali)
in the Chair.,

RECITATION FROM THE HOLY QUR'AN

Mr. Chairman: Are you prepared?
Mr, Yahya Bakhtiar (Attorny General of Pakistan): Yes.
Mr Chairman: They may be called.

(The Delegation emered_the Chamber.)

Mr. Chairman: Yes, Mr. Attorney-General,

CROSS-EXAMINATION OFTHEQADIANIGROUP
DELEGATION
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Mr. Chairman: The question of the Attorney-General'is......
------q..gﬁmud}l, :Jﬁ%&'uh
Mr. Chalrman: Just a minute. The question of the

Attorney-General is: the immediate cause for this, for delivery of
this. The witness is requested to confine himself......

------ Wt Eincidem 34T S

Mr. Chairman: ......to this question only.

?‘\J;LLM" ic...pd/‘f: ...... : ﬂ_“é_ﬁ“ﬁ

Mr. Chairman: (/| Not a general reply but regarding. this
specific question.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: [ know 7 How have they got this
" power to supervise when they have nothing to do with it financially
and other wise?
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Mr. Chajrman: The reference should be given to the witness.
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~ Mr, Chairman: The reference---
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Mr. Chairman: It may be replied in the evening session.
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Mr, Chairman: In the evening scssion.

The Delcgation is permitted to leave. After Maghrib Prayers,
that is, at 7.30 p.m. — 7.30 p.m.

At 7.30, -lianZé{;Lu:flu-q:.u’-'-’ Km{.,ég:u;
The Delagation is permited to leave.

at7.30 <
R P
Sl L p et At

The librarian will hand over the books.

A TS
(The Delegation left the Chamber.)

Mr, Chairman: The Committee of the whole House is.
adjourned to meet at 7.30 p.m. but the members ___ at 7.15 p.m.

L ffalrlr.cl:.t'k:-té@b-&’b’?/“
_ bl
@VLJVA_JJiu}‘LJ/ '&«ber:«wr'”{.,:.l} D il
ittook us two hours S iz Lird L Ty AEH = L& S Al F
* Iam sorry. It is all right. VeUlbto collect together.

-rjﬁxuﬁ’o‘vl,gﬂq )UP b’rjxg'/rb'f_cf_ ﬂ.:—tcjf

Thank you very much.
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[The Special Commitiee adjourned for Maghrib Prayers ta
re-assemble a1 7.30 p.m. ]

['f'he Special Committee re-assembled after Maghrib Prayers,
Mr. Chairman (Sehibzada Farooq Ali) in the Chair.]

Mr. Chalrman: They may be called.
(The Delegation entered the Chamber).

Mr. Chairman; Yes, the Attorney-General.
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[At this stage Mr. Chairman vacated the Chair which way

occupied by Madam Deputy Speaker (Dr. Mrs. Ashraf Khatoon
Abbasi. ]
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e N W T g el "L S s tr
you have <4 2 o & Al E 2B e ot
| ' prepared answer, but still you say:
O NIV TV
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: No. -
- Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: This is on the record.

. Mirza Nasir Ahmad: This is on the record, but the inference
i3 not on the record; and this is not trug, ,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, but this is the only inference that
could be drawn from it that you had the answer prepared.

-

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: /& you said you cannot verify and you
cannot deny.
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad : No? what do you want then?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtlar : I want certain points that they have
raised that Mirza Sahib never claimed 1o be a Nabi......
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sif?

Mr, Chairman: Can we get the reply to Hawalajat filed with
the cvidence?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: With - ?

Mr. Chairman: With the evidence? These may not be read in
order to save the time,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtlar: No, I requested Mirza Sahib that
wherever he feels it necessary oo .

~pen A

Mr, Yahya Bakhtiar: ----he will explain it briefly and then
file it that - -otherwise he will read it out--.

Mr. Chairman: I, if the reply----
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar; - -read the Hawalajat,

Mr, Chairman;... of the Hawalajat is prepared in a written
form, it can be filed. It may be read as part of the evidence.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, when you were out of the Hall for
a little while, -

" Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: -1 requested Mirza Sahib- -

-digm Al

Myr. Yahya Bakhtlar: - that the Committee is setting very
anxious----- '

Mr, Chairman: It will;....-

: Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: - therefore, he said he will file the
l‘ main
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Mr. Chairman: Yes, it will save a lot of time of the House
and of the witness also.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Yes, [ know, his valuable time.

Mr. Chairman: Then, if it can be agreed between the witness
and the -

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, I requested Mirza Sahib wherever
he considered necessary, he will speak in detail: otherwise he will
just briefly say something about it and Rle it.

Mr. Chairman: And than we can cross over to the exami-
nation, rest of the examination.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, I know the difficulty, but I want
Mirza Sahib-----.

Mr. Chairman: Yes, it is upto the witness.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: - if he thinks necessary, -

-UFL'/':/I'-'?'VU’:

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: - then he will give in detail,
otherwise he will briefly mention it.

Mr. Chairmhan: Yes. I may ask the witness, if he likes, he
can file all the, all the written--

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, but the thing is, Sir, the '
Commitlee members: -

Mr. Chairman: Yes.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: --- will not be able to read every
document because the debate time is short. That is why I said thal

Mirza Sahib should briefly expalin-----

-G etly
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: - and then file,
Mr. Chairman: But if all the -

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Wherever he thinks, you know, that

Mr. Chairman: But, Mr, Attorney-General, if all the time is
consumed in reading the Hawalajat then------

?&WUQ‘;‘L{'?'C’-

Mr. Chairman: If all the time is consumed in reading the
Hawalajat then--

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, Sir, the thing is that we ask certain
questions-----

Mr. Chairman: - then, then---

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: --and to those questions, after
verification, he is giving reply. Most of them have been over now. [
think, one or two are left.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad; LJE if you -

------ ccnanyu.’.-’:uﬁ’rukulf‘?'ffvt?

Mr. Chairman: Because, for all Hawalajat, there were two
questions: one, that the particular statement, which was made, 15
admitted? If not admitted, then no second gquestion. If made. then

explanation by the witness that it was given in such and such
context.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, I pointed out to Mirza Szhib
before that if 1 am charged with an offence and I am taken to coutl
and the Mujistrate asked me, I say: "Others have also commitied
the some offence”. Now, if Mirza Sahib goes on giving Sir. Sycd's
Hawalajat and other Hawalajat because Mirza Sahib said the same
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thing_____ I mean that may be relevant from his point of
view but it will not justify this, nor will it expalin it, because
Mirza Sahib, according (o them, held a very different position.

e :.n:?&hjzmminal offence L1 A4L0 4
...... kﬁ}udd.:‘;:)g‘?'&f'hfc%

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: ---But, I think, [ have not committed
.any criminal offence.

s s
no insinuation. I have just given an examplc,:ufrﬂiglff'é?t?
and I brought myself in. I don't want to insinuate and burt your
feelings. T was giving an example that, for anything, you cannot say
that "because others have done’’, That will not jutisy, that will not
expalin it.

Mr, Chairman: That is a question of argument.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: | say [ have pointed out onething----

Mr. Chairman: - we are 1alking of the procedure.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Mirza Sahib says, no that was the
background, this was the history, from his point of view--.-

e P Ll
------ i et B Gt
e 2UPLLICE L

_fg-_,l:_)ﬁfb(%dﬂ’r’: L.l ebliy
-?‘-g‘biuﬁi.{:‘?'&vre
...... AL IANL S 17 120
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Mr. Chairman:No, my only idea was to save the time of the
House -

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: T know.

Mr. Chairman: - we do not want 10 tax the patience of the
honourable members, the witness and everybody concerned.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am aware of the valuable time ot the
House valuable time of Mirza Sahib, and 1 am also getting ured,
but this is a very important thing...--

Mr. Chairman: If, if, if we can minimise--

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: - I want every clanfication so that
the committee should come to a very fair decision.

Mr. Chairman: My only, my only point was that if the
written reply to Hawalajat can be filed, it will be read in evidence,

and the copies will be cyclostyled and given to all the members.
That is my point.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, that we doing, Sir. But if,
alongwith the reply, he can give a brict clarification, 1 think that is
. better, because this is not evidence, and it is not interrogatory.

Mr. Chairman: No. But if the witness says that this reply- -
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, if it is a written reply---

Mr. Chairman: Yes, il is a written reply.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ---it will be pointed out. That it will
be explained.
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Mr, Chairman: That will be & part of evidence,

‘Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: The time was consumed mostly
because of other Hawalajat_____what other Muslims have said
“gbout - |

i VAN

Uy 'szte
‘Mr. Chairman: v Yes.'lf now we are able to cut it short--.-
le. Yahya Bakhtlar: Yes, L1 I

~ Mr, Chairman: it may be beneficial to all of us
the honotirable members, to the witness to everyone of ua.

i ;;B;rffMohanmnd Shafl; Sir, may 1 say a word?
M Chalrman: No. After this.

(Pause)

-éo‘{vlﬁNext A '_Lf_' Ext?

{Pause)
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U8t

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: --we don't attach much importance
with it. Justbecause youopposedPakistan, thatis noreasonto condemn

j_u,'?'jf anybody
But we did not - S{/*.21#61) 2

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, but I say
- did that was not the reason. The reason was:
to point out
of Muslims

supposing you
I wanted
that you treated yourself different from the rest
___separate. In that context: -
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' Mr. Chatrman: And, for my enquiry, the member of the
* delegation can consult each other and can adopt whatever course
i they choose.
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-L,*::(J:’/&‘L.({Jrl'_:..yufq_ d?b{nlfjlf"t',‘r/

Mr. Chairman : When, I think, the denial comes, there is no

need of expianation.

——
-

Mr. Chairman : There is no need of explanation.

St PEE Sy S untS deny b 21 M,
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Mr. Chairman: This is sufficient. Now we go on to the next.
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"Ahmad, a Massenger of __"thjraflz"(cdﬁ Qo)
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: I wonder. How de you, how can you
esrimate without there being any statistics to base your estimation?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: You have estimated, Sir, that the
Ahmuadis are four million; they can estimate.
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Days" Part I, by Mirza Bashir-ud-din Mshmud Ahmad, reproduced
from the "Review of Religions" volume........" |
Send sl

------ Published by Sadar Anjuman-i-Ahmadiyya, Qadian,
PUnJal India." -

I don't consider to be more outhoritative document. They
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Mr. Chairman: When the original is available, translation
has no vatue.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, Sir, even the translation is
published under their authority.
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(Pause)
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Mr. Chairman, Sir, [ am fecling tired.

Mr. Chairman: Can the witness come after 10 minutes of
recess, or 15 minutes of recess?

_.c‘.,LFJﬁ{Jf

Mr. Chairman: We want to. This is--
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: We meet tomorrow at 10,00 a.m.?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Tomorrow, there is a meeting, Specuker
is going Cabinet.

Mr. Chairman: If, if we--either we..-if---no, we have t0
give nllowance 1o the wiiness: -
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, because he is tired, we can't -

Mr. Chairman: No, no guestion of continuing, though--.-
there are two proposals: Fither we sit up to 16,00 or we give recess,
after 15 minutes to start, and sit up to 10.30 o, if....-

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: If, if Mirza Sahib-.-

Mr, Chairman: --.f the witness feels that he -

LSt iy

Mr. Chairman: - he will be unabje 10, then we can break.
- . - . - a’(' - R J’( "
AL L3t L._;Leb/c’ﬁu.'fl(’g > OOV S
e leyzl el

Mr. Chairman: It is up to the witness, because witness has
the----

ubm:-:&’]:ﬁfq_wfiuzéu?_@g(f.:f%Zi:ilﬁw/ |
T sl s
----~-LE’IZTLUs/:"c;_(p[ane)ﬁgbfulfg'éu,zt?
AVl
YT c;,..xd/rﬂ{@)’u’f}"/’fﬁ/{_ _Lfﬁdciayu------t,fg‘?‘(f\-gc’.‘
M:. Chairman: It was -
&= s(on duty) ijuﬁr%_dvlb"fw

Mr. Chairman: No, no---

A.nobody::;z TLZICU-‘-"‘;?J [.'.‘;;83"’(’?
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Mr. Chairman: Nobody, nobody is to b blamed.
;sfgﬂ"b{r‘d:f WA W AN tg)ﬁ":f’ff‘ub

Mr, Chairman: Mr. Auomey-General----
oM SRt

Mr, Chairman: It was the weather in the moring in Pindi
\{hich is responsible.

| . s | '
wedther was responsible this morning U} «U)f :Jﬁ' tf’ w 02

: ; ) and......

“ Mp. Chalrman: It is up to the witness. If the witness likes, he

can $it yp---- - -
....‘.(gm(‘)n'uw '%"?’:JE'.L{-VQ

Mr. Chairman:----he can, he can be aksed; we can, weo can
adjourn just now, if he likes.

M. Yahya Bakhtiar: He is tired, Sir, 50
Nir. Chairman; Then tomorrow. -

h‘r. Yahya Bakhtlar: Tomorrow evening.
Mr. Chalrmaa:---at 5.30.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: 5.30.

Mr. Chairman: At 5.30, because then we will be having from
5.30 10 7.00, break for Maghrib from 7.30 to 8.30, and from 9.00 to
10.00, because morning these are three shift because we
have beea doing four two in the morning, two in the evening.
Tomuirow, we will be having three.
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M A 2100, )
Mr. Chairman: The witness is allowed to -----
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Lk Bty
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N Y
Mr. Chalrman: The Delegation is allowed to withdraw.

The honoutuble members may keep sitting.

------ ~mdufm..4z:d!r.unw¢ gu{..,c»
N 2R
RO 1 N

Mr. Chalrman: And the witness can consider that proposal

also sbout the Hawalajat____the members of the Delegation can
discussit__| that it will be read in evidence. That is up to the witness.

------ bl g L :4..._0’.5«‘)&”:;0"?-&'?@
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Mr. Chatrman: The honourable mombers may keep sitting,

(Pause)
Wi,
i At
(The Delegation left the Chamber)

Mr. Chairman: The Reporters can leave also; they are froe.
No tape,

Tomorrow, at 5.30 p.m.

| Thank yﬁu very much.

.. {Tha Special Commitiee of the whole house subsequently
- 1 deljoibmed 10 meer at half past five of the clock, in the afternoon, on
; Wednesday, the 213t Auguss, 1974.}

T —

1 ¢
i -

P

dm ."{'Spccc'al Commitsee adjourned to meet at half past five of the
lock in the afternoon, on Friday, the 21st August, 1974,
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